From: Trials

To: Dillon. Samuel; Trials

Cc: Riot_PalTalk; Keith D. Harden; Gregory M. Howison; Brian D. Walker
Subject: RE: IPR2018-00129, -00130, -00131, -00132

Date: Thursday, June 14, 2018 1:52:45 PM

Attachments: imaae001.png

Counsel,

Counsel, the panel grants Petitioner’s request to file motions to submit supplemental information under 37 C.F.R.
42.123(a) in IPR2018-00129, -00130, -00131, and -00132. The supplemental information includes a supplemental
declaration from Dave Crocker and other additional evidence related to the public accessibility of the RFC references at
issue in each of the proceedings. In the motions, Petitioner must indicate the panel granted the request via email, and also,
after conferring with Patent Owner again, clarify whether Patent Owner does not oppose filing the motions, or rather, does
not oppose the substance of the motions.

Regards,

Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board

USPTO

<mailto:andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov> andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov

Direct: 571-272-5366

From: Dillon, Samuel <samuel.dillon@sidley.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Riot_PalTalk <Riot_PalTalk@sidley.com>; Keith D. Harden <KHarden@munckwilson.com>; Gregory M. Howison
<GHowison@munckwilson.com>; Brian D. Walker <BWalker@munckwilson.com>

Subject: IPR2018-00129, -00130, -00131, -00132

Your Honors,

Petitioner requests authorization to file motions to submit supplemental information under 37 C.F.R. 42.123(a) in
IPR2018-00129, -00130, -00131, and -00132. The supplemental information includes a supplemental declaration from

Dave Crocker, author of RFC 1692, and other additional evidence related to the public accessibility of the RFC references
at icciin in IPR2N1R2-NN120 _NN12N_-NN121 _and -NN122 Patant Mwnear hac indiratad that it will nnt nnnnea tha mntinne
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The parties are available for a conference call next week on Monday between 10:00 AM-2:00 PM ET, Tuesday after 10:00
AM ET, or at the Board’s convenience.

Best regards,

Sam

SAM DILLON
Associate

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

1501 K Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20005

+1 202 736 8298

<mailto:samuel.dillon@sidley.com> samuel.dillon@sidley.com
<http://www.sidley.com/> www.sidley.com

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us
immediately.
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